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MEMORANDUM #2024-71

DATE: November 27, 2023

TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager

FROM: Nathaniel J Watson, Utilities Field Superintendent
VIA: Brian Donovan, Assistant City Manager

A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director

SUBJECT: Resolution: Piggyback Contract for Cured in Place Pipe Rehabilitation

Approval Request:

City Commission approval to piggyback the National Purchasing Cooperative (Buy
Board) Cured in Place Pipe for Rehabilitation proposal #635-21 with awarded vendor
Insituform Technologies, LLC for as needed services.

Explanation:

The City's Wastewater cured in place pipe rehabilitation program is a cost-effective
maintenance that prolongs the beneficial life of the sanitary sewer collection system.

The cured in place pipe process is trenchless which results to little construction impact
to the community. The lining provides an inner structural protective seal upon existing
sewer collection pipe which deters infiltration and exfiltration of the system and
improves upon water quality.

Recommendation:

The Utilities Department recommends approval to piggyback the National Purchasing
Cooperative (Buy Board) Cured in Place Pipe for Rehabilitation proposal #635-21 with
awarded vendor Insituform Technologies, LLC for the as needed services.

The fiscal impact is estimated not to exceed $2,050,000.00 from the following funded
sources:

420-7248-535.65-12
426-7586-538-65-12



